
 

 

   
 

NOTICE OF A MEETING OF   
THE ZONING & ANNEXATION  

COMMITTEE 
 
 

TO:  All Members of the Zoning & Annexation Committee 
 

FROM: Cheryl Ramos, Chairperson 
 

DATE:  Monday, November 9, 2020 
 

TIME: 6:45 pm 
 

PLACE: Council Chambers 
 

PURPOSE       To discuss the annexation into the City of New Philadelphia the property located at 
                         278 Hummel Valley Rd. SW.  This parcel number is 25-0067l0-000, approximately 
                         3.195 acres, currently located in Goshen Twp and is on a township road, and any 
                         other matter that should come before Committee. 
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COPIES TO: All Members of the Zoning & Annexation Committee 
  President of Council                    
  All Council Members 
  Law Director 
  Mayor 
  Service Director 
  Safety Director 
  Auditor 
  Treasurer 
                      Attorney Rachel L. Dunfee 
                      Mr. Patrick Robie 
                      Ms. Nancy Gundy 
                      Mr. and Mrs. Matthew and Debra Goodwin 
                      Mr. and Mrs. Earl and Priscilla Beitzel 
                      Ms. Mary Westbrook 
                      Mr. Alan Stutzman 
                      Mr. and Mrs. John and Cora Welling 
   Media 
   File     

 



 

 

 
 
 

          


